








From: Paul Marvy
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Representation Petition Protec17 & King County II 1 of 2 emails for this petition
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:21:09 PM
Attachments: Cert of Service DCHS PPMs.pdf

Rep Petition PPMs DCHS.pdf
1-25.zip

Paul Marvy
PROTEC17 Projects Administrator
Phone: 800-783-0017 ext. 109
Email: paul@protec17.org
This e-mail was sent from PROTEC17 and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. The information is intended only for the use of the original addressees. The improper disclosure of such
information may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you suspect that you were not intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Any dissemination or copying of this message, its
attachments or contents is strictly prohibited.

mailto:paul@pte17.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:paul@protec17.org


From: Paul Marvy
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Fwd: Representation Petition Protec17 & King County II 2 of 2 emails for this petition
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:23:25 PM
Attachments: 26-50.zip

Cert of Service DCHS PPMs.pdf
Rep Petition PPMs DCHS.pdf

With the second attachment of cards

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Marvy <paul@pte17.org>
Subject: Representation Petition Protec17 & King County II 1 of 2 emails for
this petition
Date: August 21, 2019 at 4:20:18 PM PDT
To: filing@perc.wa.gov

Paul Marvy
PROTEC17 Projects Administrator
Phone: 800-783-0017 ext. 109
Email: paul@protec17.org
This e-mail was sent from PROTEC17 and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. The information is intended only for the use of the original addressees. The
improper disclosure of such information may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you suspect that you were not intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as
possible. Any dissemination or copying of this message, its attachments or contents is strictly prohibited.
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